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' Hearold Veisberg
Yryttatown, id. 20734
August 18, 1966

lirs "hillip L, willis
6911 "mbash Circle
Dalles 14, Texas

Dear Hr, Willis,

Thenk you [Cor your prompt and informative reply to my lebter of August 135,
Howaver, some of it is not clesr o me end 1t iay well be thet you do not have the
information, For exsmpla, have you sny oy of keowing what was returnad to you

was, 1n fact, your originsl filmg

The Heport not only does not indicate how lons your pictures were kept but,
unless I sm eatirely mistaXenm, does not indicate that they vwers iepi at alle I am
confident this wes not =2sked of you in your examinstion.

You 4o not hav- to sgsure me that you nuthorized no slierations, The entire
character of your testimony, I think ,makes your good intenticns cuie clesr, At the
seme time, there is no doubt in my mind et 3ll - alterstions wers mede, &nd this 1s
ell of my interest im your pictures thet are in evidoncs.

So far ss your osher plctures are concerned, I do not bulleve you have o
ge to the troubls and expense of copyrichtine them before molkdng them svailable
to me, for I with this letter sssure you I wil:i maXke no usy of then witbout your
permiesion ani will, if I find snythinz of intsrest irn %ham, ¥IXX pay you for
that one-time use, in the anelysis, which retsins for you all the rights of ovner=
shipe May I szlso suggsst to you ihet becsuss aof my kpowlzdgme of this subject, I may
gsec in them whet you do not or do not recognizes I I do, 1 will so tell you. I would
also like %o imow if these other pictures wers exsmine! by the governnment,

In your set of 12, =c prinfed by ths Commiscion, 1 hove slready seen thirgs
you do no%t report in your descripiive sheet and they are credived to you in yumx
my bonk, which refers %o them. I su~-est to you, tip, 7i1lis, that the real inpor=
tence of vour pictures is unimown %o you, =nd I furtho- nromise, “hen I have come
pleted all ol my work, to inform you of i,

Tile I would 1ik%e ¥ory much *to sSa: those you did not include in your sst,
I would also, in your own interest, suggest to you thet you not leave oui of your
posssssion and control the film you have, If you ean sae your way ¢l a to let me
examins = set of vprints of them, 1 hsve alrsady given you the essurances above and

=

will make sny othars you desira.

I would alsc liks to % nw, for purposes of this snalysis, when you were
questioned about your observetions as an eyevitness and about your picturss, prior
to your testimony, and whether the dsughter not st the heasring with you Wes ever
questioned or asked to give her onservations in a stutement.

You do not hsve to explein what burdens thess things involve, ~y own dey is
som@times lonzer than 40 hours sud is nover leas thean 18-20, But I hope th ¢ in
ths Bntarest of history =and accuracy, as Well as your own ilnlare.t, you cuill mup-ly
this furthar informatisn ond the op ordtunity to examine the unpublished pietures.
Ineidently, do you know of any otherss I have heard of a movig murketsd uader the
nsme of DCA, in Dellss. Can you refer me to them so I can buy a copy of their film?
And any others, i

Sincersly,

Horold ‘elsberg
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August 13, 1966

¥Mrs. Fhillip 5, Mliis
6911 ‘7“abash Circle
Dellss, Texas 78214

Year Xra, wiliis,

Your letter of August 12 doss not respend to the questions I asked of your hasband,
I mould srmrecints an answer? from him to the questions in my letter July 31, I om
particularly snxicus to heor from him in o :8ponise %o the cuestions I zsked of him.

There is no refercnce to my first psragrsphe 1 should like to know whether these slide:
were made from the oripinsl film and if not, how far removed they are, 1f thers are
either slides or prints of both msde from the origimel film I would like to buy them,
at least for the fougth 2nd rifth slides. :

In his testimony, slr, Willils indicated there was = period of time during which he
%28 9% selling thase piztures, -y I ask him %o tell mw wien he got than W ckkfrom
the Seeret Service, whather he got back his originsls or coprles, end whether he knéwms
of any all rations thot have been msde or hag hey resson to believe or suspect that
any alterations heve hecn made, liy examinstion of the :lides lesds me to belisve

th3t *here hus be.n some rHuchinge If he did this or %os responsible for it, I
would very much sprreciate en explasnation of the ressons,

If these slides were made from the origin:1 ﬂﬁg, are they 100% exact coplesty It thers
any differencs im what i3 facluded on eash negoativey At lesst one of thse you sent
me definitely hes been crovped, snd as my le' er made clear, I hope, I wented the
originsls cot any edited versinns, If there is a0y reason kre «lliis canunot supply
these, I would sppreciste Inowins the reason or reasons, 7ith regard to my request for
prints, 1 oow thare ere Color prints, and I'd like them of the Ffourth and fifth, 4f
I may, plesse, as ¢leer as possible for I expact to wunt to reproduce them and »gain,
uncronzed ana uneltersd in sny wey. IT you nave prints either 4x7 or 8x10, I can use
elther, but I'd sppraciste 2n 8x10 if thers i3 o cholce, Hay I osk the price:

You sent me two sets of slides but I ordered only & single set. I =ee no price oa
them, nor 4id I received any bill. -hat shell I do with the extra set of slidesay

Do you me=sn thst you do moi hova any othar pictures or that you do not have any others
in this wets I pnderstsdd ire ¥illis does, in fact, h»ve about a half dogen more and

1 would Very nuch us reciete m explanatiion irom him of wamt ithey include snd the pri cg
Tor eithe r slides or prints, should I dssire to buy them,

I em writing about this 2nd would ap-raciate h=aering from vour husbande as so-n ss

possibles 1 am further smxicus to he:r from him bscauss I wsnt this writing to be ss
accurate 8s possible,

Sincerely vours,

WanrlAd “ad lases
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6911 Wabash Circle @EmcameEikmxéX®m Dallas, Texas 75214
DAvis 8-1560

August 12, 1966

Mr. Harold Welsberg
Hyattstown, Md.
20734

Dear Mr., Weisberg:
We regret the delay in mailing your order for the set of slides
"Assassination in Dallas".

have
We do not/other similar pictures - just the set of 12 copyrighted
color slides. If the demand continues, we may make color prints
available, and will notify you if you still desire them.,
We are enclosing a brochure that explains each slide.
We hope the enclosed is to your satisfaction.

Sincerely,

(ees) Py el Lo Siel.
7 Cae g ot



i
il

Harold “eisberg
uyatts+own,1‘ﬁ. 20734
July 31, 1936

HMre Phillip L. Willis
2824 Ava Lene
Dallas 27, Texas

Dear iir. ¥illis,

I am anxious to obiain, zs zoon as possible, s complate set of your Zomous slides

of the shooting of President “ohn F. Rennedy end 2 set of printyof them. I would like
the print to have ben made from the original film so that they may be as elear as
possible. ot knowing what you sell these for, I sm enclosing a check for 210,00, If
this is insufiicient, plsase bill me for the bslence. If it is too imuch, you csn
refund the difierence.

If, as + hove heard, you hsave othser similar pictures I should like to obtain them
8lso, if you will be kind enough to describe them and tell me th= prics.

Because these will eventuslly be deposited in an archive at 2 nsjor unlve;si+y, it
would not be inaypropriste, if you feel so inclined, for ycd to autograth them, ss
2 matter of historical interest snd record.

I found your testimony cuite perceptive. You were one of the vazry fev people who
mew whet was hsprening vhen it firs$ heppened, even before those who should hsve
known, 4nd your explasrotion of the significance of your nicture when examined in
conjunction with lr. Zepruder's is also importsnt.

I eould not however, follow your testimony about the various issues of LIFE, espeé-
ially ahout puge 4"e. I hove the black-bordsred November 20, 1963 issue, in vhich
ths reproductionsfrom the Zapruder film begin on rsge 24, and tha Oectober 2, 1934
issue on the Varsen Report, with three color pictures on the cover and others on
pages 43-46. Is there another issue of LIFE I do not have' Or had these photogrephs
been made into a separate brochure: Can you strsighten this out for mev ;

Alse, ii thers are sny c¢learar coniss of these picturss ths i show you svsiluable th=n
the ones in Volume 18 of the hesrings, I should like to obtain them., I hsve, of
eourse, the one numbered "1" =t the top of pehs 43, d'rom your exsminstion of thase
pictures, in which freme do you believe you sre lsst visible to the csmers, elther
within the frame itself or ia the area betwesn the sprocket holes?

If you hsve prepsred eny cth r ststement of whst you observad thsi day, I'd welcone
3 copy¥s or if thers is sny woy in which you cen amplify Hour testimong, Id very
mach soppreciaste it. Thank you very muchs,

Sincersly yours,

Hurold Jesisberg



